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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web 
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious 
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out 
more, visit our website. 
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From:  < cricket.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 7:31 AM
To:
Subject: Meeting Proposal - Cricket Australia

Hi   
 
My name is   at Cricket Australia. 

 has advised that you are the appropriate person in Minister Rowland’s Office to speak to about the 
Australian Government’s current review of the anti‐siphoning scheme. 
 
Cricket Australia supports the review and believes it is timely, noting its objectives outlined in the consultation 
paper. 
We are currently preparing to lodge a submission. 
 
Ahead of this, I am looking for an opportunity for  , , to meet with the Minister to 
discuss our submission and brief her on the status of both our domestic and global rights partnerships. 
As you may be aware, we are currently in market for our next domestic media rights partnership. 
 
I appreciate that it is a busy time for the Minister, however I wanted to gauge her availability to meet with   on 
either 22 or 23 November 2022 while   is in Canberra for several events, including the Prime Minister’s XI match 
against the West Indies (at which we hope the Minister may be able to join us). Given it is a sitting week,   can 
make himself available at whatever time may be convenient for the Minister on those days. 
 
In the interim, I look forward to this afternoon’s roundtable discussion on the review. 
 
Please call me on   if you would like to discuss any of the above. 
 
Thanks 

 
 

     M    m      m  

 

 |  
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002 
Direct: +61 3  | Mobile: +61   

cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au 

     M    
m        

 

  
Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays 
respect to Elders, past, present and emerging. 
  
  

     M    m      m  

 
This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential.   It has been prepared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else.  Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorised.   If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments.  Cricket Australia does not represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects. 

 

Document 5

FOI

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

MO 25-228

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
M

in
is

te
r f

or
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns



From: Minister.Rowland.MO
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 11:45 AM
To: footballaustralia.com.au
Cc: DLO Rowland
Subject: Correspondence from Minister Michelle Rowland - Ref: MS23-004458 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Correspondence from Minister Rowland to .pdf

OFFICIAL 
 

Dear   
 
Please see attached correspondence from the Minister for Communications, the Hon Michelle Rowland MP, 
regarding the amendments to the anti‐siphoning list Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice 2023. 
 
Regards 

 
 

 

Department Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon Michelle Rowland MP | Minister for Communications 

DLO.Rowland@infrastructure.gov.au  

@infrastructure.gov.au  

p +61 2   m   

 

OFFICIAL 
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Head of Broadcast & Venue Commercial Management  
AFL House ‐ Melbourne,  Victoria
 

M:   

  
 

 
 

m  

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and 
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From:  < afl.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 4:08 PM
To:
Subject: Accepted: Anti-siphoning review discussion - AFL [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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From:  < afl.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 7:56 PM
To:
Subject: Accepted: Anti-siphoning review discussion - AFL [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
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From:  < cricket.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 November 2023 8:43 AM
To:
Subject: Meeting with Cricket Australia - Review of the Anti-Siphoning Scheme (8/11)

Morning   

Further to our conversation earlier in the week, I’d like to schedule a meeting with your Office for myself and my CA 
colleagues on the Anti‐Siphong Scheme review, building on the conversation with COMPPS members at last week’s 
meeting. 

Of the times that we discussed, 10:00‐10:45am on Wednesday, 8 November, works best for us. 
If you can confirm this, together with the details of anybody else attending from the Office, I will send through an 
online meeting invitation. 

As I mentioned, we would also appreciate an update on the status of the government’s response to the online 
gambling inquiry. 

Thanks 
 

     M    m      m  

 |  
Cricket Australia | 60 Jolimont St | East Melbourne Victoria 3002 
Direct: +61 3  | Mobile: +61   

cricket.com.au | www.cricket.com.au 

     M    
m        

Cricket Australia acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and acknowledges and pays 
respect to Elders, past and present

     M    m      m  

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential.   It has been prepared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else.  Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorised.   If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments.  Cricket Australia does not represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects.
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From:  < afl.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 11:54 AM
To: Rafizadeh, Shervin; ; 
Cc:
Subject: AFL further submission - Anti Siphoning 
Attachments: Letter to Dept of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and Arts re 

Anti-Siphoning 07.11.2023.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Shervin,   and   

Please find attached correspondence from AFL CEO, Andrew Dillon for the urgent attention of the Minister. 

 
 

Please feel free to contact myself or our General Counsel,  , should you require any further 
information.  

Kind regards  

  
  

  
AFL House ‐ Melbourne,  Victoria
 

M:   

  
 

 
 

m  

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and 
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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AFL House ‐ Melbourne,  Victoria
 

M:   

  
 

 
 

m  

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and 
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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